



June 18, 2026

Harry Lau
Administrator of Facilities and Operations
15125 Farmington Rd
Livonia, MI 48154

Reference: **Marshall School, plastic barrier under slab**

Mr. Lau:

While removing the slab located at the former Marshal School, it was discovered there is plastic under the slab, with the building being built in the early 60's we did not figure this as it was largely required for residential builds and not commercial. With the plastic being adhered to the concrete we are unable to send it to a local crusher for it to be recycled. We will now need to process the concrete smaller, removing what plastic we can and are then able to send it to the landfill to be used as hardfill. This process requires additional time and trucking. We are anticipating it will take an operator with equipment a week to process this slab down to size that the landfill will accept it. We have estimated this will be an increase cost of \$27,973.00 between labor, equipment, and additional trucking cost.

Respectfully,

Adam G. Tupancy

Adam G. Tupancy
Project Manager/Estimator
ADAMO GROUP INC.





LIVONIA

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

15125 Farmington Road • Livonia • MI • 48154

Phone (734) 744-2500

To: William Green Assistant Superintendent
From: Harry C. Lau Administrator of Facilities & Operations
Date: 8 July 2026
Re: Recommendation Letter for a Change Order Marshall Demolition

I am recommending and seeking approval to Create a CO# for the Marshall Demolition at a cost of \$27,973.00 This Change Order is needed due to the field conditions regarding the discovery of plastic sheeting under the concrete slab.

The plastic sheeting attached to the concrete slab cannot be taken to the concrete crusher for recycling. This concrete will have be taken to a different landfill therefore, costing more money for disposal. The total cost of the project will be \$414,480.00 if you have any questions regarding this matter please contact me.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

cc Patrice Bushart
Angie Sutton